
From: Steve Bent
To: AXTELL Grant A * OED
Subject: FW: FW: Speaking at Workforce Dev Conference
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 8:19:54 AM

fyi
 

From: Jean Rosauer <jean.rosauer@id.me> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Steve Bent <steve@iawponline.org>; Stacey Bobby <stacey.bobby@id.me>
Cc: Esty Peskowitz <esty.peskowitz@id.me>; Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>
Subject: Re: FW: Speaking at Workforce Dev Conference
 
Hi Steve, 

Apologies for the delay. Also including Stacey Bobby who is new to the team, She will be running
point on this with Mere and the rest of the marketing team.

We will get back to you in the next day with more information.

Best,
Jean
 
On Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 11:05 AM Steve Bent <steve@iawponline.org> wrote:

Jean,
 
Thanks again for your email.
 
Could someone please send us a brief description of the presentation so we can announce on our
conference website?
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss over the phone.
 
Thank you and please have a great day.
 
Regards,
 
Steve
 
Steve Bent, CAE
Executive Director
International Association of Workforce Professionals
3267 Bee Caves Road
Suite 107-104
Austin, Texas 78746

mailto:steve@iawponline.org
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Phone: (502) 223-4459
Email: steve@iawponline.org
Website: http://iawponline.org
 
 
 

From: Steve Bent 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Jean Rosauer <jean.rosauer@id.me>
Subject: RE: Speaking at Workforce Dev Conference
 
Jean,
 
Thank you for responding to our request for a speaker.
 
As you requested here’s some additional information about our event and organization.
 
The event is sponsored by the International Association of Workforce Professionals (IAWP) IAWP
is a 115 year old organization comprised of individuals and organization who are involved in the
workforce development system. Many of our members are employed by state workforce
organizations and are involved in unemployment insurance.
 
Workforc360 is our annual virtual workforce development conference.  The dates for the
conference are April 15 -16, 2021. We would appreciate a speaker on unemployment insurance
fraud for one hour on either day.  We expect 300 participants but hope for many more.
 
Do you and/or Mere have time to visit over the phone to discuss?  My mobile number is 512-705-
3857.
 
Thanks again for your quick response and I look forward to hopefully visiting with you.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Steve Bent <steve@iawponline.org>; Esty Peskowitz <esty.peskowitz@id.me>; Mere Work
<mere.work@id.me>
Subject: Speaking at Workforce Dev Conference
 
Hi Steve, we received your request for a speaker. We'd be happy to have Mere Work join the
event to speak about unemployment fraud. We have great content!

Can you share more information about the org, the audience and the amount of time Mere will
have?

Thanks,
Jean
 
--

Jean Rosauer
CMO
Mobile: 202-531-7966
jean.rosauer@ID.me
 
ID.me | We're hiring!
 

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information
belonging to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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